

Liptan Biswas

Flat-G4, Shlok Residency,
Vaidh Ji Ka Chouraya,
Niwaru Road, Jhotwara,
Jaipur, IN. 307514
+91-8560977204
Skype: liptanbiswas
liptanbiswas@gmail.com

Summary

Recent college graduate with 2+ years of experience in managing Linux server environment. Proficient in finding the root cause of a problem and managing multiple FOSS server applications. Worked as freelancer system administrator to engage clients around the globe to provide a satisfactory solution as per their requirement. Wrote hundreds of system administration related technical tutorial for many companies. Ability to learn new technologies quickly and utilizing them in a productive manner.

Experience

JAN 2016 - PRESENT

Vultr, HostPresto, and Alibaba Cloud - Technical Tutorial Author

- Wrote technical tutorials related to installing and configuring open source applications. Portfolio - <http://bit.ly/liptan-portfolio>

JAN 2016 - PRESENT

Freelance, Multiple Clients - System Administrator

- Provided technical support for installing, configuring, securing and resolving errors in VPS, dedicated and cloud platforms.

Education

JUL 2013 - AUG 2017

Govt. College of Engineering and Technology, Bikaner - Bachelor of Technology

Participated in Smart India Hackathon, 2017 by DoIT, Govt. of India in Coimbatore - Contributed to the development of an application to predict rainfall based on 100 years of historical data.

2006 - 2013

Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya, Sirohi - High School

Successfully participated in one-year migration programme to spread national integration and cultural understanding.

Skills

- Linux Server Administration – CentOS and Ubuntu
- DevOps – Git, Redmine, Docker, Ansible, Jenkins
- Cloud – AWS, Gcloud, Alibaba Cloud
- Networking – Routing and Switching, VPC, Firewall
- Languages – PHP and Bash Scripting